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Corzections

6. Fuel and Utility Reestimates (Comparative Document JFC/Gov. p. 236, #5)

| GPR $4,003,200 20% reduction. Cost Savings $800,700 GPR. In first year $454,500 ﬁ
In second year $346,200 Place in Joint Committee on Finance appropriation 20.865(4)(a) AL

supplemental appropriation.
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Dsida, Michael

From: Raschka, Adam

Sent;, Monday, June 25, 2001 11:26 AM
To: Dsida, Michael

Subject: RE: ARC amdt 1: fuel costs

I received the following answers from Ed Eberle of the Kaufert office.

#3 Not at this time, but it is part of the overall cut we need to achieve. Corrections will
need to come back to JFC in a 13:10 for the money.

Adam Raschka
Assembly Republican Caucus

adam.raschka@legis.state.wi.us

Direct Line: 608-267-0892
Toll-Free: 888-394-1452 -
Fax: 608-264-6999

----- Original Message~----

From: - Dsida, Michael

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2001 12:35 PM
To: Raschka, Adam

Subject: ARC amdt 1: fuel costs

3. Does ARC have a purpose in mind for the money being appropriated to JCF that derives from reduced fuel and
utility expenditures?
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For 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY For INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT /{MP\

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55
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@ At the locations indicated, amend the hhk}é‘ollows:

2 1. Page 196, line 10: deg:gase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
3 $AWR and Mde\:ggase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by $7/#4 for the

purpose of reducing payments for prison fuel and utility costsf/ @
5 2. Page 288, line 2: in@mrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by

i to icrse
_ W funding for the purpose{s] for which the appropriation is made.

"(END)

$ and i@rease the dollar amount for fiscal year 200203 by $#7%
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ARC.......Raschka — AM1, Prison fuel and utility costs
~ FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 196, line 10: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 200102 by
$454,500 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by $346,200 for the

purpose of reducing payments for prison fuel and utility costs.

2. 'Page 288, 1ine 2: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
$454,500 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 200203 by $346,200 to
increase funding for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

(END)



